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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: November 5, 2020
TO: Administrative file for NDA 210864
FROM: Tina Chhabra, Regulatory Health Project Manager

Division of Neurology 2, Office of Neuroscience
SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 210864

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 210864, Sesquient (fosphenytoin sodium) injection

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Bullock, Heather
Chhabra, Tina
Dinsmore, Steven
Freed, Lois
Killen, Monique
Kozauer, Nicholas
Lee, Koung

Men, Angela
Ogbonna, Casmir
Peters, Tracy
Ponta, Andrei
Rider, Briana
Sheridan, Phil
Walters, Dahlia
Wilson, Wendy
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

TINA S CHHABRA
11/09/2020 02:00:50 PM
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